

# Ms MAUREEN F.

Architectural designer

## ABOUT ME

As a designer, I like to lead projects from the feasibility study to drawing out a solution and then follow its implementation.

I am always looking for new challenges to expand my expertise in design. I started out as a landscape designer and after some formative internships and enriching experiences, I decided to broaden my field of action and take advantage of my skills in architecture and interior design.

I've been working closely with architects, engineers, and designers for 7 years as a study manager/designer, on different kinds of projects.



## DEGREES

2012 - Associate's degree Landscape Architecture & design  
TECOMAH - School of environment

2014 - Bachelor's degree Landscape design & graphic production  
University of Angers - ESA (Higher School of Agriculture)

## EDUCATION

2012 / 2013 - Certification : assistant of architect  
University of Lesquin & Genech Institut

2018 - (MOOC) Interior design  
Creacours

2018 - "The architectural imagination" Harvard University  
Edxcourses

2018 & 2020 - Revit Architecture  
Belformation

HARD SKILLS

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Indesign
- Adobe Illustrator
- AutoCAD
- Sketchup
- Vectorworks
- Revit Architecture
- Microsoft office
- HTML & CSS

SOFT SKILLS

- Adaptability
- Communication
- Teamwork
- Time management
- Collaboration
- Work ethic

## WORK EXPERIENCES

\*non-architectural related job positions are listed on LinkedIn

\*\* W&cie agency : March 2022 to September 2022 - Paris

Designer - Walter (architecture department)

Participated in the design of the interior plans for new McDonald's restaurants based on one of the available conventions (~20 restaurants)

\*\* Bagel Corner : January 2021 to February 2022 - Paris

Architecture and construction manager

Design, update and improvement of the architectural concept of the brand and its tools / processes

Construction site coordination from contract signature to opening to public

Contact for contractors/architect partners/Network members

Bidding and negotiation

\*\* Hamilton + Aitken Architects : February 2019 to February 2020 - San Francisco

Architectural Designer

Site assessment and report

Interior design (school modernization, lobby remodel, accessible restrooms)

Researched code and construction documents for multiple projects. (K12 school projects

or Civic design) - Submission to Division of the State Architect (DSA) for review

Coordination with contractors, engineers and clients

Participated in courses delivered by manufacturers with accreditation and certifications

Volunteered at Burlingame High School : review of project's students in architecture:

Career Technical Education programs

\*\* Q-Architecture : July 2018 to February 2019 - San Francisco

Designer

Designer on study phase. Residential projects in the Bay Area

Prepared drawing sets for DBI (Department of Building Inspection)

Managed relations with contractors

Teaching assistant for ARCH-127 Basic Structure at City College of San Francisco

(grades, preparation of assignment/courses and management of the website for students

\*\* W&cie agency : April 2018 to July 2018

Designer - Walter (architecture department)

Participated in the design of the interior plans for new McDonald's restaurants based on one of the available conventions (~20 restaurants)

\*\* Groupe FLO : June 2016 to December 2018

Study manager - construction department

Feasibility studies for franchising and development

Constitution of administrative files

\*\* La Compagnie du Paysage : January to May 2014

Landscape designer (intern)

Assistant of Architects on residential projects and public ones

\*\* SOLAR DECATHLON : November 2013 to June 2014

Landscape designer

International contest with :

State University of Appalachia of Boone, North Carolina, US

\*\* 2010 a 2012

Landscape architect's assistant (intern)

Vert Limousin & Au service des Jardins - Paris

Bizot Paysages - Paris

Cattleya Paysage - Paris

Demercy Paysages - Bordeaux